Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 13 August, 2016 4:17 PM

To: Tzeyong.lui@transcab.com.sg

Cc: claims@transcab.com.sg; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg;
zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: SHC 5956Z_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES EX 999H AND SHC 5956Z
ON 24/05/2016

Attachments: SKETCH PLAN.jpg; STATEMENT.jpg

Your ref: SHC 59567 “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

Our ref: CC3/AXA16009808/Khg3

Dear Lui,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES EX 999H AND SHC 5956Z ON 24/05/2016
We refer to the above matter.

Our Insured Driver reported that your client vehicle had reversed and caused the collision. There is no conclusive
evidence yet to substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's
accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary-

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



